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Florida Department of Transportation
RICK SCOTT 605 Suwannee Street ANANTH PRASAD, P.E.
GOVERNOR Tallahassee, FL. 32399-0450 SECRETARY

May 29, 2012

Mr. Robert B. Zaitooni, P.E.
American Traffic Solutions
7681 East Gray Road
Scottsdale, AZ 85260

Dear Mr. Zaitooni:

This approves the American Traffic Solutions (ATS) AutoPatrol™ red light running
camera standard structural details and design calculations for use on State Roads. This
approval is for structure installations in conformance with:

e American Traffic Solutions Standard Details, Red Light Running Cameras,
AutoPatrol signed and sealed by you on May 10, 2012;

» the rear aluminum pole with new generation equipment and spread foundation
structural analysis signed and sealed by David Finley on December 16, 2011;
and,

 the AutoPatrol radar pole structural analysis signed and sealed by David Finley on
April 19, 2012.

This approval does not include, nor is it an endorsement of any ATS red light running
camera equipment.

If you have any questions, please contact Mr. Fred Heery at (850) 410-5416.
Sincerely, a

AR

Mark C. Wilson, P.E.
State Traffic Operations Engineer

cC: Robert Robertson, Tim Lattner, DTOEs, DMEs, STAT Members
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